From: Nanthavongdouangsy, Phayvanh

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Tadesse, Tesfu <TTADESSE@RIVCO.ORG>

Cc: Villalobos, Gabriel <GVillalo@RIVCO.ORG>; Tsang, Kevin <KTSANG@RIVCO.ORG>
Subject: RE: CUP200001 Community Trail along Newport Rc

Thank you Tesfu,

| will not condition for a trail or a trail easement for this project. If in the future there is to be a trail the
County can work that out later.

Currently, the surrounding approved projects do not have any conditioned trail segments that would
connect to a trail on the south side of Newport.

-Phayvanh

From: Tadesse, Tesfu

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Nanthavongdouangsy, Phayvanh <PNANTHAV@RIVCO.ORG>

Cc: Villalobos, Gabriel <GVillalo@rivco.org>; Tsang, Kevin <KTSANG@RIVCO.ORG>; Tadesse, Tesfu
<TTADESSE@RIVCO.ORG>

Subject: RE: CUP200001 Community Trail along Newport Rc

Hello Phayvanh,

Newport Road is designated as a Major Highway and half-width right-of-way shall be 59’ per Standard
No. 93, Ordinance 461. Is the trail will be outside the road right-of-way?

Thank you

Tesfu
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